
 
 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
LAND PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD 

SITE VISIT 
August 14, 2019 

  

TO: LAND PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD MEMBERS: 
   

Dan Opsommer 
Roland Harmes, Jr 
Jamie Hiller 
James Kielbaso 
Kirk Lapham 
YuMan Lee 
Mark Stephens 

 
 
FROM: Jon Mayes, Chair 
 
DATE: August 7, 2019 
 
RE: August, 14, 2019 Meeting Rescheduled to a Site Visit 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
The Land Preservation Advisory Board will be conducting a site visit in lieu of a regular meeting 
on Wednesday, August 14, at 6 pm at the Davis Foster Preserve.  The members will meet 
near the storage barn at 5120 Van Atta Road, Okemos (east side of the road). Unless 
otherwise posted, there will be no other business conducted at this site visit. 

The next regularly scheduled meeting date of the Land Preservation Advisory Board is Wednesday, 
September 11, 2019 at 6 pm, in the Meridian Service Center, 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Drive, Haslett.   
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